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TO THE HONORABLE JUDGE RODNEY S. MELVILLE AND TQ THE DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OF THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA, TOM SNEDDON, AND DEPUTY
DISTRICT ATTORNEYS GERALD FRANKLIN, RON ZONEN AND GORDCN
AUCHINCLOSS:

Please take notice tiat on October 14, 2004, at 8:30 2.m., or as soon thereafter as the
matter may be heurd, before the Honorable Rodney S. Melville, delendant Michael Joseph
Jackson ["Mr. Jackson”) will move and hereby does move the Court to order the
proseculion to disclose the Lrue identity of the informants in this case and all pertinest
information which might assist the defense to locete them (including their present
whareabouts), or dismiss the accusalory pleading ('Motion").

This Molion is based on this notice of motion and the accompanying memorandum
of points and authorities, the declaration of Susan C. Yu and attached exhibits, the Court's
files and records in this action, such other matters as may be considered by way of judiciel
nolice and such furthor oral or docwnentary evidencao as the Court may permit at the time
of the hearing,

DATED: October 4, 200¢ Respecifully submitied,
Thomas A. Mesereau, Jr.
Susan C. Yu
COLLINS, MESEREAU, REDDOCK & YU
Steve Cochran
&%%%ecm&%&ws ROSENMAN

Roberl M. Sanger
SANGER & SWYSEN

Brian Oxman
OXMAN & JAROSCAK

1 G ° S
Aftorneys for Mr. MICHAEL J. JACKSON
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

1.
INTRODUCTION

To date, the defense has reccived from the prosecution approximately 43 search
warrants. The supporting affidavits and/or the probable cause statements for these search
warrants, however, Liave been either (1) vot produced ot ell or (2) produced little by little
and/or incompletely (i.e., with missing pages).’

Among this pile of "search warrant hodgepodge," so to speak, the defease has been
able to identify 10 search warrant probable cause stalemenls reforencing confideatial
informants. As will be discussed more fully below, these confidential informants are
cloaked in varying titles, fashioned as follows:

1.  Confidenlial Reliable Agent (Neverland, Moslehi, Miller Search Warrant);
2,  Confidential Reliable Informant [Searcli Warran! Nos. 4914, 4946, 5006.
S007, 5008 and 5135);

YT TTTIT T "Numerous 'witnesses, who provided information based on their personal

knowledge and/or documentation” (Search Warrant No. 4915 and 5133);
4. "lnformalion {rom Various Sources" (Search Warrant 5135)
5. Crzdible and Reliable Sources (Search Warrant No. 4915); and
6. Confidentiel Citizen Informan! (Search Warranl Nos. 4953 and 4959).

! Digcovery is on-going, and the prosecuticn has yet to produce all of the outstanding

affidavits snd stalements of prebable causs, as well as ull other search warcants and supporting
affidavits and probeble couse statements it has not yet produced. Additionally, the Court crdered
produclion of & certified copy of the search wurrants, alfitavils and returns which have been filud
o dule., A copy was provided by the Clerk 1o bath parties in open courl, Sincoe that time,
additional search warrants have apparcatly been sought and obtajned. For instance, the
prosccution has sought {o seal additional search warrants and related docuinents and has nat
provided any of theni in discovery. In this regard, Mr. Juckson respectfully submits thut he
resurves the right to renew this molicn, as necessarily called for by the produclion of these
outstanding discovery. Further, the prosecuticn's failure to produce discovery shall be taken up
with this Court by way of a status rcport or a motion, saparate and apart from the instant molion.

2
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Mr. Jackson respectfully submils that the true identities and the present
whereabouts of all of these informants must be disclosed for two main reasons.

Firsl, these informants are material wiltnesses. They are material because thergis a
reasonable possibility thal they could give evidence (i.e., by way of testimony or
praduction of documents) that might exonerate Mr. Jackson.

Second, nundisclosure of these informants will deprive Mr. Jackson of his
constitutional right to duc process and a fair trial.

For these reasons, this motion should be grauted.

II.
STATEMENT OF FACTS

The indictment imagines ten counts against Mr. Jackson: pne count of conspiracy to
commil [else imprisonment, child abduction and extortion (Count 1); four counts of lewd
conducl upon a child (Counts 2, 3, 4 and 5); one count of attempt to comumit a lewd act

upon a child (Count 6); and [gur counts of adrainistering alcohol to a minor Lo assist in

..._1.5

16

commission of a felony (Counts 7,8, 9and10): (Yu Decl;; 12~~~ T B

The indictment further imagines a conspiracy among Mr. Jackson, [ive named bul
unindicted individuals, and other "uncharged” and "unknown" alleged co-conspiratars to
commit child abduclion, false imprisonment and extortion. Twenty-eigh! overt acts in
furtherance of this imaginary conspiracy are alleged. (Yu Decl., 1 3.)

Mr, Jackson has pled not guilty Lo al! counts. He vehemently denies the false
allegalions planted in the indictment and mainlains his complete innocence. (Yu Decl., §
4.)

Attached as Exhibit 1 to the Yu Declaralion is a irue und correct copy of the
relevant page (i.e., page 33) of the Neverland Search Warrant probable cause statement,
Jdated November 17, 2003, Page 33 refereaces an infonmant labeled as “Confidential

Reliable Agenl.”

e
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Atlached as Exhibit 2 to the Yu Declaralivn is a true and correct copy of
the relavant pages (i.c., pages 9-5) of the Search Warrant No. 4914 Probable Cause
Statement, dated February 2, 2004. Page S references a “Confidenlial Reliable Infornzant."
Altached as Exhibil 3 to the Yu Declaration is a true and cosrecl copy of

relevant pages (i.c., pages 3 and 6) of the Search Warrant No. 4915 Probable Cause
Slalement, dated February 2, 2004, Page 3 references conlidential informants es
“numeraus wilnesses, wha provided information based on their personal kaowledge
and/or ducumentation.” Page 6 references confidential informants as “credible and
reliable sources.”

Allached as Exhibil 4 to the Yu Declaration is a true and correct copy of

the relevant pages (i.e.. pages 8 and 9) of the Search Warrant No. 4946 Prabable Cause
Statement, dated March 2, 2004, Pages 8 and 8 reference a "Confidential Reliable
Informant.”

Atlached as Exhibil 5 and Exliibil 6 lo the Yu Declaration is a bue and correct copy

‘of the'relsvantpage (ite:; pnge 1) of the'same Probable’Cause Statement for Search™Warrant|™ ™

Nos. 4953 and 4959, dated March 4, 2004. Page 4 references "Confidential Cilizen
Informant.”

Altached as Exhibil 7, Exhibit 8 and Exhibit 9 to the Yu Declaralion is a true and

correct copy of the relevant page (i.e., pago 5) of the same Probable Cause Statement for
Ssarch Warranl Nos. 5006. 5007and 5008, dated March 4, 2004. Page 5 refoerences
Confidential Reliable Informant.

Attached as Exhibit 10 to the Yu Declaration is a true and correct copy of the
relovant page (i.e., page 4) of the Scarch Warrant No. 5135 Probable Cause Statement,
dated September 7, 2004. First paragraph of page 4 reflerences "numerous witnesses, who
provided informalion based on their personal kuowledge and/or documenletion." Second
paragraph references “information from various sowress.” Fourlh paragraph references a

Confidential Reliable Informant.
5.
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Or July 22, 2004, Mr. Jackson, by and through his counsel, Mr. Mesereau,
requesled e prosecution to disclose the idenlities of all informants who qualily as
reliable. (Yu Decl., ¥ 12; Exhibit 11 therete.)

On Augusl 12, 2004, Mr. Sneddon sent a reply letler lo Mr. Moesereau, stating that
there was only one “confidential reliable iformant” and that such informant was Jay
;ackson. (Yu Decl., 113; Exhibit iz thereto.)

At his teslimeny on August 18, 2004 during part 1 of the Penal Code Section 1538.5
hearing (i.c., the "Miller” examination), Mr. Jay Jacksoo lestified that he was not the
confidenual informant:

[Question by Mr. Mesereau]

Q: Had you helped Mr. Robel with any other issues involving this parlicular case?

A: No, sir,

Q: Was this the Hrst time you helped any police officer develop information in the

case?

——— e e -»A..:_ Thal was_me.cnly.dme'----m S T f oo et s mrie et @ g el s tmilee Sl Sis ta th Se@es et iwwide  fete mmmm e teerree v mee emem o = o o on

Q: Okay. Have you been serving as a confidenlial informant in this case?

A: No, sir.

Q: Has I know [sic] ever told you that you are in fact a confidential informant in
this investigation or case?

A: No, sir.

Q: Okay. Now, did detective Robel call you and said he wants your help in I'd
filing where Mr. Miller is localed, correcl?

A: Correct.

Q. Did he tell you how to do that?

A. No, ho just told me the building and just to go that building and see if I could

locate his ullice.

e
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1|l {August 19, 2004 Hearing Transcripl, 55:7-27 (Livenote Version).?
2 318
3 APPLICABLE LAW
41| Al Prosccution's Dulv to Disclose,
5 The rules governing the prosecution’s duly lo disclose the identity of an informant
61| are summarized by the Supreme Court in Twiggs v. Superior Court, 34 Cal,3d 360, 192
7|| Cal.Rptr. 152 (1983), as follows:
8 This court has sel forth the rulo reparding the prosecution's duty to disclase
S the identity of an Informant. "When an informer is a material wilness oz the
10 issus of guilt, the People must disclose his identity or incur a dismissal.
11 (Roviarg v. Uniled States (1957) 353 U.S. 53 [77 S.CL. 623, 1 L.Ed.2d 639]
12 (citations); People v, McShann (1958) 50 Cal.2d 802, 808 [330 P.2d 33]
13 | [citations); see Evid.Code, §§ 1041, 1042.) ... What musl be disclosed iy the
14 witness's ‘idontily’; not merely his name, but all pertinent information
TAS||TT T o7 whichmightassist-the ‘delense-to-locate-him:"--Eleazer-vi-Superior Court,- 1| ... ..
16 Cal.3d 847, 851, 83 Cal.Rptr. 586, 464 P.2d 42 (1970). In so holding, we
17 specifically disapproved decisions stating that the "proscculion automalically
18 fulfills its obligation of disclosure when it reveals all that it knows, despite
19 the inadequacy of such data to locate the informar." (Eleazer v. Superior
20 Court, supra, 1 Cal.3d et pp. 851-852, 83 Cel.Rptr. 586, 464 P.2d 42, fn.
21 omilted.) Rather, we concluded that when "through police tacties or
22 happenstance the informer becomes a material wilness, the police should
23 make such inquirles and arrangements ay wre reasonably necessary to enable
24 the prosecution and defense ta Jocate him." (Id., at p. 852, 83 CaL.Rptr. 586,
25
28 : The undersigned has not yet obteined the certificd transcript of the heariug from Angust 15
=7 || through August 20 and Aupust 23, 2004, Thus, il is respectlully requested that the Courl take
27 judicial notice of the Llvenote versiun of the Uunseripl of Jay Jackson's August 18" testimony.
28 -
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464 P.2d 42, fn. omitted.) Moreover, the duty to disclose arises irrespective
of the delendant’s ability to obtzin the information through his own effoits,
becnuse the prasecution knows from the outset whether the informer is e
material witness, and the prosecution has preater investigatory resources and
supcrior knowledge of and contacts with the informer. (Eleazer v. Superior
Court, supra, 1 Cal.3d at p. 853-654, 83 Cal.Rplr. 506, 464 P.2d 42.)

Id., at 3¢ Cal.3d 365-366, 194 Cal.Rpir. 154-155 (1983)(emphasis added in beld).

An nformant is a materiel witness if there is a "reasonable possibility that the

anonymous inlormant whose identity is saught could give evidence on the issue of geilt
which might result in defendant's exaoneration.” Pgpple v. Garcig. 67 Cal.Rpir.2d 830, 840,
64 Cal.Rptr. 110, 117 (1967). The burden of establishing thls prima facie showiog of
materialily rests with the defendant. 14, al 67 Cal.Rptr.2d 839.

A defendant need not demonstrate, hewever, lhal an informant would give

“favorable-testhnony-orshow-what-that-inlorinant's-testhimony-would-be.-People.v.- - — - ——

Tclliver, 53 Cal.App.3d 103G, 1043, 125 Cal.Rptr. 905, 910 (1975). Rather. the accused

noed only show thal the informant was "iz a position lo perceive '. . . either the

commission or the antecedents of the alleged crime.” Peovle v. Ingram, 87 Cal.App.3d

832, 839, 151 Cal.Rptr. 238, 243 (1978)(quoting from Williams v. Superior Court, 38

Cal. App.3d 412, 423, 112 Cal.Rptr. 485, 181 (1974).)
The courl in Williams analyzed the controlling Supreme Court decisions and
concluded:
[T)Le cvidenlary showing required by those decisions is nol as to the
exculpalory nature of the informer's potentiz! lestimony but merely as o the
quality of the vantage point from which the informer viewed either the
comnission or the immediate antecedents of the alleged crime. The moted

Supreme Court cases ask in effecl, “What was the informer in e position lo
-B-
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perceive?” I the evidence shows that the informer had a sufficienlly
proximate vantage point, those Supreme Court decisions simply speculale
concerning ihe informer’s potential testimony and hold that the defendaat
has demonstrated a reasonable possibility that the informant would give
evidence which might resull in the defendant's exoneralion. Speculation as
le such an informer's lestimony Is consistent with cases which discern a
constitutional right in the accused to seek out the informer lo inquire what
b kuows.
Id,, at 36 Cal.App.3d 423-424, 112 Cal.Rpir. 491 (emphasis added in bold).
C.|  Proximate Vantare Point: Cirmstances Showing Prima Facie Materialily.
Cases recognize at least four ways lo show that an informanl had a sufficiently close
vantage point or a physical proximity to the crime, such that the informant is a prime facie
material witness who could provide exculpatory evidence for the defendant.

Firsl, if the evidence establishes that the inforimant was a participant in the charged

1 crime;aprima-facie-showing-of-materiality-has-been-made:-Williams -supra,-at-88—- ---—|- - - -

Cal.App.3d 420 ("Where the evidence indicates that the informer was an actual participant
in the crime alloged — ipso facto it is held he would ba a material witress on the issue of

guill and nondisclosurs would deprive the defendant of a fair trial.”) See also People v

Garela, supra, al 67 Caol. 2d 837, £2.7 (quoling People v. Lawrence, 149 Cal.App.2d 435,
450, 308 P.2d 821 (1957)(An informant who has participated in the criminal act "is no
longer simply an informer. He is a material witness to the criminal act, in fact, he is
similar to a feigned accomplicu.”)

Sccongd, if the evidence establishes that the informant was n eyewitness lo any of
the charged crimes, a prima {acle showing of materiality has been made. Williams, supra,
al 38 Cul.App.3d 420 (“Where the evidence indicates that the informer ... was a
nonparticipuling eyewitness Lo Lhal offease, pso facto it is held ke would be a material

witness.") Indeed, 2 nonparticipaling vvewitness to the crime himsell is a person who il is
Y.
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reasonably possible could give exonerating testimony for a defendant. Peoplev. Lee, 164
Cal.App.3d 830, 835-837, 210 Cal.Rptr. 799, B02-803 (1985).

Third, if the informant was a non-participant cycwitness to the circumstances
immediataly preceding the crime or knows facts closely related lo the crime, 2 prima facie
case of materialily has been made. Honore v, Superior Courl of Alameda Gounly, 70
Cal.2d 162, 169, 74 Cal.Rptr. 233, 237 (1969).

Fourth, even if the informant has not been a participant in or an eyewitness ta the
charged crimn or lo the circumstances immedialely preceding it, the infonmant might still
be a material witness if the informant has lcnowledge of facts relevant to any of the

charged crimes. Peonle v. Blouin, 80 Cal.App.3d 269, 145 Cal.Rpir. 701 (1978)

D. Delense mav rely upon Prosecution’s Evidence to Establish a Prima Facie
Malerialily.
In meeting the burden of proof to show prima [acie materiality, the defendant "need

not necessarily produce svidence at the hearing on the motion to compel disclosure, bul

[|-may-instead-rely upon reasonable-inferences-framn-the-People's-evidence.~- People v..—. — |...

Alvarez, 73 Cal.App.3d 401, 406, 141 Cal.Rplr. 1 (1977); People v, Otte, 214 Cal.App.3d
1522, 263 Cal Rplr 383 (1989).
L. Effect of Prima Facie Showing of Malerialitv.

Once lhe defendant has met this minimel showing, disclosure is immediately
required unless Lhe prosecution requests an in camere hearing at which the informant is
required to teslify under oath. Pegplev, Gooch, 139 Cal.App.3d 342, 188 Cal.Rptr. 673
(1983).

Aller the hearing, disclosure is required unless the Court concludes that there is no
reasonable possibility that nondisclosure could deprive the defendant of a fair trial.
Peaonle v, Vhzunontes. 85 Cal.App.3d 585, 530, 149 Cal.Rptr, 607 (1978); Eeople v. Blouin,
80 Cal.App.3d 263, 286, 145 CalRpur. 7C2 (1978); Williams v. Superior Cgurt, 38
Cal.App.3d 412, 112 Cal.Rptr. 485 (1874).
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1 If the informant is unavailable for the in camera hearing, dismissal is macdated.

2 (| Beonle v. Allen, 101 Cal.App.3d 285, 281, 161 Cal.Rplr. 568 (1980).

3 V.

4 LEGAL ARGUMENT

51A THIS MOTION SHOULD BE GRANTED _BECAUSE THERE IS A REASONABLFE.

] POSSIBILITY THAT THE INFORMANTS COULD PROVIDE EVIDENCE WIICH

7 MIGIIT EXONERATE MR. JACKSON.

8 1. The Identity of the Informant Refereuced in the Neverland Probahle Cause

S Statement Must be Disclaosed.
10 Page 33 of the Neverland Probable Cause Statement [Exhibit 1) references a
11]| confidential infarmant, as {ollows:
12 "A confidential reliable agent was asked to visit the building located at 211
13 South Beverly Boulevard, Beverly Hills. Around 11:00 a.m. on November 14,
14| | 2003, that individual made contact wilh a female employee in the receplion

~15- *} ——----——areg-of-office- No.--205; which-was-lhe-number-shown-next-to-Mr.-Miller's-—-—{-
16 | name on the direclory inside the enlrance to the building. The receptionist
17| staled that Private Investigator Miller was no longer in that office. but had
14 | moved downslairs te office No. 108. The individual proceeded downstairs to
19 Office No. 108 and observed the name “Bradley Miller” on the door. The
20 door was locked.”
21|| (See Yu Decl., 15; Exhibit 1 therelo (cmphasis added.))
22 The referenced “confidental reliable agent” is significant to the defense, not
23|| because he was asked Lo "visil" Miller's office, but rather because Liis informant could
24 te'?stify and provide infonnation about: (1) what he knows aboul Brad Miller (who is
25|} alleged in Qverl Act No. 27 of the Indictmenl as "an unknown co-conspiralor”) vis-&-vis
26 || Mr. Jackson; (2) hew much he knows about Brad Miller vis-a-vis Mr. Jackson: (3) why he
27 || "visited" Brad Miller's offica; (4) whether the "visit” encompassed his independent
28 11
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investigation of Miller; and (5) Mr. Jackson's innocence and non-involvement in the
alleped conspiracy with Brad Miller.

What maokes thiy informant or why is he “relizble”? e must be “reliable” becsnss
he may very well be a participant, an evewitness, a non-participent eyewitness end/or a
material witness with knowledge of {acls relevanl to any of the charged crimes.

The proseculion, by way of a leller daled August 12, 2004 from Mr. Sneddon,
informed the defense that Jay Jackson was the only individual given the descriplion,
“confidential reliable informant.” (Yu Decl., 1 13; Exhibit 12 therolo.) Hewever, at his
exarmination on Augusl 18, 2004, Mr. Jay Jacksan denied thal he was a confidential
informanl. (See¢ Slalemant of Facts, supra.)

The disclosure of the identity of this informanl and all pertinent information which
moight assist the defense to locate him/her (including his presenl whereaboults) is crucial to
tha defense because there is 2 reasonable possibilily or speculation that this informant

could testify and provide information which could exonerate Mr. Jackson. See Garcia,
|

-||-supra-at-67-Gal.2d- al-840- (*No-one-knows-what-the-nndisclosed-informer, if-produced, -——

|
might testify. He might contradicl or persuasively explain away the prosecution's

evidonce. These cases are dealing with what little showing is necessary to be made by the
defendanl to be entitled to the identity of the informer. The showing is not as to what he

would testify bul as lo wheal he mighl testify. In People v. Hunl, supra, at 4 Cal.3d 231,

240, it is indicated that the courl might 'speculate’ that the informer might have
informalion of benefit to the defendant.” )

2. The Identitv of the Informant Referenced in the Search Warran! No. 4914

Probable Cause Statement Must be Disclosed.

Pages 4-5 of the Search Warranl No. 4914 Prabable Cause Statement (Exhibit 2)
references a "Confidential Reliable Infarmaunt,” as {ollows:
In Detective Zelis's affidavit executed on November 17, 2003, Detoctive Zelis

stated he was informed thal a response by the Arvizo farnily to the public

-13-
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family.

Anterview had been rehearsod in advance.of the taping.”..._ _.
[See Yu Decl., 1 6: Exhibit 2 therelo.)

oulery aroused by "Living with Michael Jackson" program was videotaped. at
the residence of Hamid Mos:ehi in West Hills (Los Angeles County),
California, and that "present at the filming were Humid, Vinnie, Brad Miller
and a young male she could only identity as working for Marc Schefel, and
who asked a lol of queslions. The filming was done by Hamid in the living
room of his house. Hamid was in charge of the filiming.”

vidasek
Ynanr Affiant has since learnad the identity of the young male who "asked a
lot of questlons” during the videolaped intsrview, and has been informed by
Janet Arvizo and Gevin Arvizo and by a telephone conversation between a
confidential reliable informant and that individual, tape-recorded by
Sheriff's detectives with the consent of the informant, that a typewrillen
multipage scripl of questions and answers hiad been given the Arvizos fo

review, and thal their responses to questions asked them in the videolaped

The referenced “confidential reliable informant” allegedly corroboraled, through Lhe
alleged taped telephone converation with the "young male," Jane Doe and John Doe's
alleged staterment that “a typewritlen muliipage script of questions and answers bad been
given the Arvizos to review, and thal their responses to questions asked them in the
videotaped interview had been rehearsed in advance of the taping.”
| The use of the so-called “scripted questions” is also alleged in Overt Act number 13
of (he Indictment, which allegation, lhe prosecution imagines, supposedly represents a

part of a conspiracy lo abduct the Doe children and falsely imprison and exlort the Doe

This informantl must be disclosed because he/she ey be a participant, an

eyewilnoss, a non-perticipant eyewitness or a material winess with knowledge of focts

-13-
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relevant lo any of the charged crimes in general, and in the conspiralorial acts in
pardcular. Trrespective of which of these four calegorics of prima facle material wilunesses
this informant may fell under, the pertinent fact is that there is & rcasonable possibility
thal this informant cculd provide testimony or evidence that would exonerate Mr.
Jackson.

Indeed, this informant could testify (or provide documenlary evidence), among
other things. that: (1) ke does not know the identity of the alleged “young male" who
“asked 2 lot ¢f questions” during the taped inlerview at Moslehi's house; (2] the olleged
taped telephoune call with this "young male,” in fact, was nol someone he knew; (3) he
k‘nows nothing aboul the existence or conlent of the alleged “multipage script questions
and enswers”; and (4) he has no informallon (direct or indirect, personal or through third-
p‘arty sources) thal would show Mz, Jackson had any invelvement (direct or indirect) in
the alleged script.

‘ 3. The Identitv of the Informant Referenced in the Scarch Warrant No. 4415

B

Page 3 of the Search Warranl Na. 4915 Prabable Cause Slatcment (Exhibit 3)
relerences confidentiel informants as “numerous witnesses” with personal knowledge, as
follows:

During this investigation, your Afflant and other investigators have contacled
owmerous witnesses, who provided information bascd on their personal
knowledge and/or documentation, This information has corroboraled
information derived from the victim in this investigation. Part of that
informalign is thal the victim and his immediale family, after appearing in a
film broadeast entitled “Living with Micheel Jackson” were obliged, throuch

Lhe wse of threals, 1o remain sl Neverlgnd Ranch, away from other family
members, the oublic aud authorities. The threals included dueeth threats

reportedly made towards the victim and his family stemming [rom Michael
-1%-

| -~ —and-Probable-Cause-Statemnent-Must-be-Discloged:—-—-~mmm-m wmrimrmcomrmeneomem of e
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Jackson's televised statement in the nationally-broadcast "Living with
Michael Jackson" interview wherein Jackson admilled he slept in a bed with
the victim. This sequestering of the viclim and his family by several of
Jackson's entourage included quickly moving the farnily out of their
apartment residence, paying off the rent due on the apartrcent, putting their
belongings in storage, moving the family into seclusion at Neverland Ranch,
obtaining passports and visas for the victim and his mother end siblings
prior Lo a plaunnd trawsport of the family to Brazil, and having tham. appear
in another video to rabut any possible allegations that might he made against
Jackson because of the "Living with Michael Jackson” broadcast. These

| actions were planned by close members ol Jackson's entourage and pald for
with [unds associated with Jackson."

L2 ENE XX

Pege 6 of this Probable Cause Statement (Exhibil 3) also references confidentlal

_informants_as “credible.and reliable sources,” as follows:

Your offiant obtained background information on Fred Marc Schaffel. Your
Affiant determined from credible and reliable sources that Schaffel resides
at —Los Angeles County, California. SBSD
investigators drove by this residence and obtained a description of the abave
lucation.

(See Yu Decl., 1 7; Exhibit 3 thereto.)

The referencad “numerous wiinesses, who provided information based on their
personal knowledyge and/or documentation” must be disclosed because they allegedly
corrobarated "information derived from the victim” that “the victim and his immodiats
[amily, after appearing in a Glm broadcast entitled "Living with Michael Jackson” were
obliged, hrough the use of threats, to reinain at Neverland Ranch, away [rom other family

members, the public and authorities.”
-15-
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1 These anonymous informants, creatively cloaked as "numerous wilnesses,” are
2|| prima facie malerial {o this casc. Blouin, supro, al 80 Cal.App.3d 269, 145 Cal.Rplr. 7
3 [‘%978]. They are materlal bucause they allegedly have “personal knowlcdge” and/or
4| "decumentation” concerning the alleged conspiracy to abduct the Doe children and Lo
5| extort and falsely imprison the Doe family.
6 Indeed, there is a reasonable possibility that these informants could provide
7|| evidence (by way of testimony or documentary evidence), to show, amang olher Lhings,
B lﬂrat: (1) the Doe farnily was never [orced to remain al Neverland: (2) nn threats of any
9|} kind were ever made to the Doe [amily Lo force them to remain at Neverland; (3) the Dae
10|| family remaired at Neverland out of Uieir own volition and thus was free ta leave 2t
11| any time; (1) Mr. Jackson had nothing to do with (directly or indirectly. passively or
12|| actively) the elleged consplraltorial acts, to wit,, “death threats reportedly made towards
13 t‘rle victim and his family,” "sequestering of the victiin and his family by several of
14|| Jacksor's entourage,” “moving the family cut of their apartment residence, paying off the
R -3 -rént-due-on-Lhe-apartmcnt,-'pulting-Lhei.r-belongmgs-in-storage;-moving-Lhefamjly‘intw——- -
16|{ seclusion at Naverland Ranch, oblaining passports and visas for the viclim and his mother
17 || and siblings prior to a planned transport of the family Lo Brazil, and having them appear
18|{ in another video o rebut any possible allegations that might be made against Jackson,”
19|| znd "planning, and paying for funds associated with these actions.”
20 Likewise, the informanls referenced on page 6 us “crediblo and reliable sourees”
21|| must equally be disclosed because their {estimony could exonerate Mr. Jeckson, They can
22|l testify about: (1) what they know about Marc Schalfel (who is an unindicted co-
23 cqnsplrétor in this case) vis-a-vis Mr, Jackson; (2) how much they know aboul Marc
24 || Schaffel vis-2-vis Mr. Juckson; (3) what additional information (other than the address of
25|} Schaffel's rasidenice) thay possess abou! Marc Schaffel vis-a-vis Mr. Jockson: end (4) Mr.
2G|| Jackson's innoeence and non-lnvolvemont in the alleged conspiracy with Marc Schaffel, in

27|| particular, end wilh other named and unnamed ca-canspirators, in gencral.
-16-
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4. The Identilv of the Informant Referenced in the Search Warrant No. av46
Prabable Cause Stalement Musl be Disclosed.

Page 8 of the Searclt Warrant No. 4946 Probable Cause Statement (Exhibit 4)

references confidential informant, as follows:;

16
17
18
18
20

“SBSB investigators inlerviewed a Confidential Reliable Informant (CRI),
who provided informalion pertaining to Fredric Schalfel moving items from
his residence, to an unknowr localion, Your Affiant believes (his
infarmation to be “reliable” because the individual has several occasians
provided SBSD investigators with information known Lo investigators Lo bo
lrue and corroborated through other sources, bul which invesligators did nol
make known to the inlormanl. The nature of the information provided by
the CRI cstablished hefshe ways closely associated with individuals involved
with the *handling” of the Arvizo family and with Fredric Schaffel in

particular. The CRIis nat being compensaled, nor being offered leniency in

w - -rgturn-for-providing informetion.-The-CRI.offered-the-informalonto.. | .. .

investigators with the intent to insure justice is served. During the
interviews with the CRI, he/she detailed that subsequent to SBSD
investigators serving the search warrant at Neverland Ranch, Schallel made
slalements to the effect thal he felt law enforcement would likely scarch his
residence. Schaffel further indicated he moved items (the CRI could not
provide spacific information about the palwre of the jtems) Lo a location away
from his residence. The CRI did not know where Schalffel moved the ilems
lo. The informalion provided by the CRI regarding Schaflcl's belief that a
search of his residence was eminent, was corroborated through by the
statements of Christian Robinson. Your alliant believes the CRI's
information is further corroborated by the Shurgard Storage decurzentation,

indicating a storage unil was obtained on 11-21-03, three days after SBSD

«17
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investigators served the search warrant at Neverland Ranch.

cnsiens
The CRI, also told SBSD Investigators that prior Lo this investigation
bzcorning public knowledge, Fredric Schaffel maintained a number of
andiotapes, which reportedly contained recordings assodated with
Michael JACKSON. The CRI described listening to one of the tapes and
believing tlie content lo be a recorded telephone conversation. The CRI
recopnized one of Lhe recorded voices as being thal of Michael JACKSON.
During the search of Schaffel's residence, your affiant and the other SBSD
investigators did not locale any such audiotapes. When asked if Schaffel
may have desiroyed the tapes, the CR1 slatod he felt Schallel would nol
destray the tapes. Your affiant believes these audictapes were moved (v

another lacalioa, such as storage unit,

[XE SRR &

-Based-on-your-affiant's training and experience, I know persons. whoare_ ___

involved in the commission of, or attempls lo cover-up crimes will
oflentimes sccrete evidence of the crimes in private storage facilities. This is
particularly rue of individuals who beliove law enforcernent will atternpi to
find and seize the evidence through the service of search warrants at their
residences. Furthermore, il is common for individuals who desire to secret
eviderce in storage lockers lo have an acquaintance open to storage locker
account under the acquaintance's name as a further means of prevenling law

coforcement from fnding and seizing Lhe vvidence.

[See Yu Decl., 1 8; Exhibit 4 therelo.)
| The referenced Confidentinl Reliable Informant must be disclosed because heisa
prima facie parlicipuul aud pereipient wilness to the alleged conspiratarial acle. This

informant is alleged to have been (1) “closoly associated wilh {ndividusls invelved with

«1B-
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the “handling” of the Arvizo family and with Fredric Schallel in particular’(a parlicipant);
(2) witnessed "Schaffel [making] statements to the effect that he felt law enforcemea:
w}ould likely search his residence” (a percipienl witness); (3) witnessed “Frodric Schaffel
[maintaining] a number of audiotapes, which reportcedly contained recordings associaled
with Michael JACKSON" (a percipienl wilness): and (4) personally “[listenied) to one of the
topes and belleviug the content to be a recorded telephone conversalion,” in which one of
thF voices as being M. Jackson (a percipien! witness).

This informant is sigrificant because he/sha rould provide evidence that these
all‘eged conspiratorial acts are false and that Mr. Jackson is completely innocent of Lhs
false and charging allegalions.

5. The Identitv of the Informant Referenced in the Search Warrant Nos. 4353

and 4959 Probable Cause Statement (identical) Must be Disclosed.
Both search warrant Nos. 4953 (Exhibil 5) and 4959 (Exhibit 6) keve the same

probable causc staternenls. Page 4 references a confidential citizen informant, as follows:

e e - SBSD-Ivestigators-interviewed- a-Confidenal-Citizen-Informant-(CEI# 1), — |- -

whe provided infarmation pertaining to Frederic Schaflel and Michael

JACKSON making travel arrangements through a travel agency called Air
Apparent, Inc. Your affiant believes the information provided by the CCI#1
to be reliable, as the CCl#1 ias in the past, provided information to
investigators, which al the time was known to be Lrus [corToboraled through
other souxces of information), or which was laler corroborated through
evidence and/or statements of other individuals. In particular, the CCI#1
has provided information to invesligators pertaining to various travel

| arrangements invelving Michacl JACKSON and Fredric SCHAFFEL.

(See Yu Decl., 1 9; Exhibil 5 (SW No. 4853) and Exhibit 6 (SW No. 4958).

The referenced confidenlial cilizen inlormant must be disclosed because hefshe is a

prima facle malerial syowilness to (and may even be a participant involving) the allegation
.1y4.
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that “Frederic Sckaffel and Michael JACKSON [made] travel arrangements through &
travel agency celled Air Apparenl. Inc.” He/she allegedly has provided information to
in‘yestigators pertaining to varlous "lavel arrangements invelving Michael JACKSON and
Fredric SCHAFFEL."

This informanl is crucial to the defense because he/she could rebut the conspiracy
allegations, which do nol in any way involve Mr. Jackson

5. The Identity of the Informant Referenced in the Search Warranl Nos. 5006,

5007 and 5008 Probable Cause Slatement (idenlical] Must be Disclosed.

Search Warrant Nos. 3006 (Exhibit 7), 5007 (Exhibit 8) and 5008 (Exhibit 9] kave
the same probable cause statement. Page 5 references a confidential relizble informeant, as
fr.;llc‘:ws:

One of the means ulilized by the conspitalors to isolate the Avvizo famiy
was Lbe relocation from their apartment in East Los Angeles. This included
moving the family to Michael JACKSON's Neverland Valley Renck, removing

Arvizo's landlord in East Los Angeles. The Arvize's possessions were then
witliheld from the Arvizo's and moved Lo a secret (not disclosed Lo ths
family) storage locker, which was rented by Bradley Miller and Asaf
Vilchick. Vincent Amen told Janet Arvizo that he paid off the monles owed
10 the landlord as the outstending debt was a means by which people could
later track down the Arvizo family. A confidential reliable informaut
provided information to SBSQ investigaiors, indicating Bradley Miller was
responsible for disbursing the monies used lo pay off the landlord and did so
al Lhe direction of Mark Geragos. When the Arvizo's {inally rocovered thieir
possessions (afler retaining the services of a lawyer), they delcrmined

incriminating lettars written by Michael JACKSON (o the victim were slolen.

-20-
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(See Yu Decl., 1 10; Exhibit 7 (SW No. 5006), Exhibil 8 (SW No. 5007) and Exhibit 8 [SW
No. 5008).

The refsrenced confidential reliable informant is material and thus must be
disclosed because he/she could testify that My, Jackson hed no invelvement whatsoever in
the wleged disburscmenty of funds to pay off the landlord by Mark Geragos's investigator,
Brad Miller, that tae alleged “incriminauing !etiers written by Michael JACKSON to the

victim" do nol even exist and that he never "detennined” that such letlers were “stolen.”
|

<1+ This izformnnt is crucial (o the defense because his/her teslimony could expncrate

Mr. Jackson, in thal he/she could deny he false and charging allegalions and provide
exculpatory evidence.

7. The I1dentitv of the Informanls Referenced in the Search Warran! No. 5135

Probable Cause Stalement Musi be Disclosed.

Page 4 of the Search Warrant No. 5135 Probable Cause Statement (Exhibit 10

references three different types of confidential informants.

- - -Tlrst,thesecond:-paragraph-of-page-4-relerences.confidential informanis as |

“aumerous witnesses"” with personal knowledge, as follows:

“During lhis investigation, yowr Affiant and other investigalors contacted
numerous wimesses, who provided information based on their personal
knowledge and/or documentation. This information has corroborated
information derived [rownt the victim in this investigation. Part of that
information is that the victim and his immediate [amily, after appraring in a

film broadcast entitled "Living with Michael Jackson,” were obliged through

rembers, the public and authorilies. The Uireats included death threats

reporledly made by unknown persons toward the viclim and bis family

stemmming from Michael Jacson's televised slatemenl in the nationally-

1.
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1 broadcast “Living with Michael Jackson" interview in which Jackson

[ ]

admitled he slept in a bed with the victim. This sequestering of the victim

3 and his famnfly by several of Jackson's entourage included quickly moving the
4 family out of their apartment residence, paying off the reat due on the
5 apartment, putting their helongings in storage, moving the family into
6 seclusion at Neverland Ranch, obtaining passports and visas for the victirn
7 and his mother and siblings prior lo a planned transpor! of the family to
8 Brz=il, znd hatving them appear in another video created to rchul any
gyl - possible allegations that might be made against Jackson because of the
10 “Living with Michael Jackson" broadcast. These actions were planned and/or
11 ‘ carricd out by close members of Jackson's eulourage and paid for with funds
12 associated with Jackson.”
13l 5 COF
14 Secound, the third puragraph referonces confidential informants as “informalion

|
© 7 715|| fromvarious sources;" ey [ollows: .. . - .

16 | “Throughout this investigation, SBSO investigators reccived information
17y [rom various sources, indicaling Evelyn Tavasci was Michael JACKSON's
18 personal assistant. Furthermore, Tavasci was responsible [or the day to day
19 operations of MJj Productions. M]] Productions is Michael JACKSON's

20 personal company and is used to coordinale and execute many of

21 JACKSON's personal und business activities. Of note the sources of this

221 information include (bul are nol limited (o) Jesus Salas, the ex-house

23 | manager al Neverland Rench and Christophor Carter, the ex personal

24|l bodyguard for Michael JACKSON."

53 werkrwe

26 Third, the fifth paragraph refereuces & "Conlidential Reliable Informant"” as follows:
27
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“During the investigation, SBSO investigators received information from a
Confidential Reliable Informant (CR1), who stated Michael JACKSON tald
{he CRI that he JACKSON) wanted Lo be like the "fog,” in thal JACKSON did
nol want people io be able Lo track his activilties and whercabouts. In orther
to accomplish this, JACKSON did not ulilizs credit accounts or telephenes,
which were associated with JACKSON. Rather, JACKSON used credit cards
and lelephones connected with his associates and JACKSON repisicred at
holels under assumaed names. SRSO,invesligators have corrobarated this
information through holel records and the statement of JACKSON's
bodyguards. It should be noted this CRI provided information to SBSQ
investigalors on prior octasions. On these prior occasions, the informetion
provided by the CRI was found lo be true, through evidence and/or
staternents of other witnesses."

The referenced "nuinerous witnesses” “who provided inforroation based on theix

‘personal xnowledge-and/or-documentation”-are signilicant and thus must be discleosed. _

These informants are crucial to the defease becausc they allegedly corroborated
“informalion derived from tlie victim" that "the viclimn and his immediate family, after
eppearing in & film broadcast entitled 'Living with Michael Jackson’ were obliged, through
the use of threats. lo remain at Neverland Ranch, away from other family members, the
public ard authorithes.”

Convenicatly clonked as "numerous witbesses,” these infurmants arc prima facie
material to this case because they ullegedly have “personal knowledge” and/or
'dacumentation” conceruing the alleged conspiracy to abduct the Doe children and to
extort and falsely imprison the Doe family. Blouin, supra, 80 Cal.App.3d 263, 145
Cal.Rplr. 7 [1878).

Indeed, there is a reasonable pessibility that these informants could provide

-23-
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" various sources"must also-be disclosed-because their-testimony-could.exonerale Mr

information (by way of testimony or documentary evidence), to show, umong other things,
that: (1) the Doe family was never forced to rernain sl Neverland; (2) no threats of any
ldiud were cver made to the Doe [aiuily lo force them Lo remain al Neverland: (3) the Doe
family remained a2t Neverland gut of their own volition and thus was {ree to lcave at

any time; end (4) Mr. Jackson had nothing to do with (diractly or indirecily, passively or
actively) the elleged conspiratorial acls, o wit,, “death threats reportedly made towards
the victim and his family,” "seguestering of the victim and his family by several of
Jackson's entourage,” “moving the lamily out of their apartment residence, paying off the
rent due on the aparlment, putting their belongings in storage, moving the family inio
seclusion at Neverland Ranch, obtaining sassporls and visas for the victim and his mother
and siblirgs prior to a planned ransport of the family to Brazil, aad having them appear
iﬂ another video Lo rebut any possible allegations that might be madc against Jackson,”
al'ld “planning, and paying for funds associated with these aclions.”

Similarly, the informents referenced in the third paragraph as “inforimation fon
Jackson. The indictment accuses Mr. Jackson of having conspired with charged and
uncharged, as well as known and unknown, co-conspiratars. This particular paragraph
insinuates thal Evelyn Tavasci was a co-conspirator and that she was involved in the
a‘llegad conspiracy 1o abduct, extort, and falsely imprison the Doe Family. Jesus Salas and
Christopher Carter, Mr, Jackson's former employees, are mentioned in this paragraph as
two aof the "various sources.”

Disclosure of the informan!s wearing the veil of “various souvrces” is mandatory
because there Is a reasonable possibility that theso informants could rebut such
90nspiracy allegations, which do not in eny way involve Mr. Jackson.

Finally, the “conlidential reliable informant” referenced in the fifth paragraph

must be disclosed biecause hie/she may be a participant, an eyswitness, a non-participant
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eyewilness or 2 material witaess with knowledge of facts relevant to any of the chiarged
crimes in general, and in the canspiratoriel acts in particular.

This paragraph insinuates thal Mr. Jackson, as part of hie broad conspiratorial
scheme to abduct, extort and falsely imprison ‘he Doe family, wanted to remaln likc a
“fog" and thus utilized the names of his esscciates for Lelephone crodit card accounts.

There is a reasonable possibility that this confidential reliable informant could
tustify (or provide documentary evidence) concerning, among other things: (1) what and
1‘0-.-/ t2/shc koows (if any) cbout Mr. Jackson's alleged desire to be like a “[og": {2) what
and how he/shu knows about Mr. Jackson's alleged use of credit cards and phonas through
ot‘hers’ names; (3) what and how he/she knows sbout Mr. Jackson and Mr. Jackson's day-
lo-day alfairs; (2) what inforination (other than the “fog" reference) he/she possesses about
M|r. Jackson; (5) what inforination he/she bas about Mr. Jucksen vis-a-vis the Doe Family;
and (6) Mr. Jackson's innocence and non-invelvemenl in the elleged conspiracy to abduct,

extorl und falsely imprison the Doe family.

]3l - -THIS MOTION SHOULD-BE-GRANTED BECAUSE A NONDISCLOSURE WILL ___ | _

DEPRIVE MR. JYACKSON OF HIS CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT TO DUE PROCESS
AND FAIR TRIAL

Price v. Superior Court, 1 Cal.3d 836, 842, Cal.Rplr. 369 (1970), eslablished thal 2

deferdant is denied due process of law and a {uir trial under the state and federal
constitutions when the Slate refuses to disclose tho identity of en inflormant. upon a
showing of a reasonable possibility tial the informant possesses infonnation which could

result in the Defendanl's exoneration. This rule was reilerated in People v. Hobbs, 7

Cal.4th 948, 959, 30 Cal.Rptr. 851, 65G (1994). Tlerc, the California Supreme Court
stated:
“When it appears from the evidence, howevar, that the informer is also a

material wilness on the issue of guilt, hiy identity is relevant and may be

98,
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helpful 1o the defendan!. Non-disclosure would deprive him of a fair trial.
Thus, when it appears from the evidence that the informer is a material
witness on the issuc of guill and the sccused seeks disclosure or cross-
examinalion, the People must either disclose his identily or incura
dismissal,”

‘The reflerenced informants in (his case are prime [acie malerial wilnesses on the

issue of Mr. fackson’s innacence to the cherged crimes, parlicularly the conspiratorial acts.

Tli:is molivn must 5 granted.

V.
CONCLUSION

For all of the foregoing reasons, this motion should be granled.

DATED: October 4, 2004 Respectfully submitted,

|

- - s o o -Thpmas-Ac-Mesergew,Jr. -« - == «- - o e ..
Susan C. Yu
COLLINS, MESEREAU, REDDOCK & YU

Sleve Cochran
Stacey McGee Xaight
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DECLARATION OF SUSAN C. YU
I, Susan C. Yu, declare as [ollows:
1. I am an attorney al law duly licenyed to praclice law in the courls of ths
State of California, a partner in the law firm of Collins, Mesereau, Reddock & Yu, and co-
counsel for Mr. Michael Jackson in this critninal proceeding. I have personal knowledge
of the facts sel forth herein and, if celled and swom as a witness, I could and would
competently testify thereto under oath.

2. Tho indictrment alleges ten counts against Mr. Jackson: gne count of

conspiracy to commit {alse imprisonmant, child abduction and cxtortion (Count 1); four
counts of lewd conduct upon a child (Counts 2, 3, 4 and 5); one counl of attempt to

commit e lewd act upon a child {Count 8): end four counts of administering alcohol to a

niinor to assisl in commission of a {elony {Counts 7. 8, 9 and 10].

| Lb The indictment further slleges a conspiracy among Mr. Jackson, five named

but unindicted individuals, and other "uncharged” and "unknown” alleged co-

-conspiralors to-commit-child-abduction,-false-imprisonment and extortion.. Twenty-eight . | ..

o‘vcrL acts in furltherance of Lhis hmaginary conspiracy are alleged.

4, Mr. Jacksen has pled nol guilty Lo all counts. He vehemently denies the false
allegations planted in the indictmenl and maintains his complete innocence.

5. Altached hereto as Exhibit 1 is a true and correct copy of the relevant page
(ie., page 33) of the Nuverlund, Maslehi, Miller Search Warrant Probable Cause Statement.
which I believe was submitted Lo Judgs Adams oa cr about November 17, 2003. Page 33
references a Confidential Reliable Agent .

6. Allached hereto as Exhibit 2 is g true and correct copy of the relevanl pages
(i.e., pages 2-5) of the Swarch Warran! No. 4974 Probable Cause Siatement, dated February
2, 2004. Page 5 references @ Confidential Reliable [nformarl.

7. Attached hersto as Exhibit 3 is a true and correct copy of the relevarnt pages

.27
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(i.e., pages 3 and 6) of the Search Warrant No. 4915 Probable Cause Statement, dated
February 2, 2004. Page 3 references "Numerous Witnesscs, who provided information
bosed on their persona! knowledge and/or documentation.” Page 6 references “credibly and
reliable sources.”

B. Attached bereto rs Exhibil 4 is o true and correct copy of the relevant pages
(ie., pages 8 and 9) of the Search Warrant No. 4946 Probable Cause Stalement, dated
March 2, 2004. Pages 8 and 9 reference Confidential Reliable Informant.

9. Attached herato as Exhibit 5 and Exhibit 6 is 2 tme and correct copy of Lhe
relevant page (i.e., page 4) of the seme Probabls Cause Slatement for Scarch Warrunt Nos.
4853 and 4959, dated March 4, 2004. Page 4 references Confidentiol Cilizen Informont.

10.  Attached heruto as Exhibit 7, Exhihir 8 and Exhibit 9 is a true and correct

copy of the relevan! page (l.e., page 5) of the same Probable Cause Statement for Search
Warrant Nos. 5006, 5007and 5008, all dated March 4, 2004. Page 5 relerences
Counfidential Reliable Informant.

] -~ =11, --Altached hereto as.Exhibit-10.is a true-and-correct.copy.of the relevanl page .

(iie., page 4] of the Search Warranl No. 5135 Probable Cause Statement, dated September
7.2004. The second paragraph of page 4 references “numerous witnesses. who provided
informalion based on their personel knowledge and/or documentation.” The third
paragraph relerences “information from various sources." The fowrth paragraph references
a Cunfidential Reliable Informant

12.  Attached hereto as Exhibit 11 is a true and correct copy of aa informal
discovery letter daled July 22, 2004 from Mr. Mesereau to Mr, Sncddon requesting, amoug
other things, disclosure of luformants who gqualify as reliable.

13.  Attached hercto as Exhibit 12 s a true and correct copy of a lelter daled

August 12, 2004 from Mr. Sneddoen to Mr. Meseresu, stating that there was only cne
individunl given the description “confidential reliable informant” and that such inforznant

was Jay Jacksen,
-JY-
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I'declare under penally of perjury under the laws of the State of California thar the

foregoing is true and correct and that this declaration was execuled on this 2™ day of

Oclober 2004, at Los Angeles, California,
_%7@ YU
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conversation with Sgt Robel that thoy mst Sgt. Rabel and Lt Jeﬁ Klapakls ata nearby
7-Elaven Stors.

Sgt. Robel told your Afflant that he obtalnsd the paperwork glven 1}: Jay Jeckson by
Dino's eerller that moming. Your Affiant has raviewed thls paperwork. It raflects that

-the storaga unlt was rented on March 1, 2002, The addrgasé o'n thebilling siatement

was "Brad Miller, 211 South Baverly Drive, Beverly Hills, Callfornia §0212." Another
document. which sppsars to be the storage rantal egresment, also reflects “Brad Miller”

" as the renter, but with a different address. "CK# 477" is handwritten on that

documont. [tIs dated *3-1-03" st the top. A third document; entitied *Non-Negatiable

-Warshause Recelpt and Contraci,” with "Warshousz Recalpt No: 439" printed In the

upper right-hand comer, reflects that the items that were placed In slorage were
re:t‘elvad an the account of "Brad Miller, 211 8. Bevarly Driva. B.H. 30212 #108.

~-0On; Octobar--ao,-zooa,-your.Aﬁ'iam_raquested-a.Depart{nenLct'Motor_.V_ahlcles. m;ar,as .

for“Bred Miller.” The returned racord, with photograph, raflects a Brad Greg Miller with

addrass of U - ornia 90057

an

A confidentlal rafiable agent was asked lo visit tha bullding located at 211 Sgulh

Beverly Boul»vard Beverly Hills.  Arsund 11:00 2.m. on November 14, 2003, hat

. lndlvldual mads contact.with a female employee In the receptlon drea of offize No. 205,

which was the number shown next ts Mr. Miller's name on Lhe dirsctory Inside the

entrance to the building. The reccptionist stated that Private Investigater Millérwés no
longer in that office, but had moved downstairs to office No. 108. Tha Individual

procseded dawnstalrs to Offles No. 408 and ebserved the name ‘Bradisy Miller” on the
door. Tha door was lacked,

Recards of the Callfomia Bureau of Securily and Investigative Sarvices reflect that

Bradley Grag Miller of Baverly Hills Is currantly licensed as a private [nvestigstor
(Licanse No, 17530.)

©33.
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materizl dascribing the operation of any computer systéms, computer
netwarks, compuler hardware, software, andlor compuiler peripherals
iound al the premises, including Instructions on how to access disks, files,
:ar other matariz! stored within same, Including but not limited 1© computer

- manuals, printouts, DEJSaWOIdS ille name lists, "readme” and/or "help
files."

The warrant ior the search of Hamid Maslahl's residence In West Hills authorized
selzﬁre of 'computsr systemns, networks, hardwara. PDAs and software as described
abcue ard, In additlen, for

Letters, invoices, bills or olher docurmenis reflecting a ralationship:

bétwsen Hamld Moslehl andfor "I Film; Inc.” and Michael Jackson,
Naverland Ranch, MJJ Praductlons, Brad Miller or other individuals or
entties shown on the face of a glven documient 1o be associafeq wlth

Michael Jacksen or MJJ Praductions for production of a fllm or videctape
on February 20, 2003, ) '

ge number nf boaks, magazlnss and videolapes whose contenls come within

Penal Code saclion 311 .4(d) s definltion of "sexual conduct” were locatad zhd seized In
| .

the search of Neverlend Ranch.

In view of the many sexuelly explicit videolapes, boaks 2nd magazines seized in the
sea#ch of Neverland Ranch on November 18, 2003, and in view of the statements of
tha Arvizo children that Internet websites contalning pemographic photegraphs were
accessed on one or mara of Michael Jackson's computers whilz the chlicren were In his
bed‘raom at Neverland Ranch, your Afflant believes therz Is réason_able cause lo
beiieve that the hard drives of cemputers seized from Naverland Ranch may contain

pomography and wel:.’ltee for such malerial "saved" and copied onto them by Michze!
Jackson.

In Datdctive Zells's affldavil exscuted on Nevamber 17, 2003, Detectlve Zslls steted he
was Informed that 2 respaonss by the Arvizo family te ths public outery aroused by

Pu:r -
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"Living with Mlchéel Jacksor'u" program was videotaped al thé residence of Mamid
Mosleh! In West Hills (Los Angeles County), Czlifornla, anc'i that "present at the filming
were/Hamld, Vinnle, érad Miller and 2 young male she could anly identify as working for
Marc Schafel, and who asked 2 let of questions. The filming was dane by Hamid in the
living room of his kouse. Hamid was In charge of the filming." '

Your Affiznl has since learned the Identlty of the young male wha “asked & lot of
Guestons® during the videstapad Inlerview, end has been Informed >y Janet Arvizo and
Gavin Arvizo anc{ by & telephona conversation between confldentizl relianle informant
and that Individual, tape-recorded by Sheriif's detectives with the Eonsent of the
iniormant, that a typawritten multisage scripl of questions and.answers had been given
tha Arvizps to revizw, arid thati!jxelr responses 'o questians asked them In the

videotaped interviaw had been rehearsed in advance of the taping.

Your Affiani believes that the "script” may have been prepared on one of tha computers
whose hard drlvas were selzed at Neverland Ranch and at Mamid Masishl's residencn-
and may have.been "saved” on thai computer's hard drive.

|

- "errjo'r image" copies of the hard drives from computers seized at Naverlznd Ranch

c ' .
werg made and the originals were returned to Mr. Jackson's lawyer.
I

Your Afflant is Informed by Sheriif's Detective John McCammon that accessing the

copied-hard drives to twelve of the Apple Macinlosh computers (ltems 308, 328, 338,
342, 348, 347, 644, 645, 908, 910, 911 and 912 on tha Sanla Barbara Sherlffs:
Pm;lerby Form}n Sherlf's Case No. 03-5670) present speclal toechnical problems
beyand the ability of the Sante Ba_rb'ara Sheriffs depuivitechniclans lo solve wit
confidence thal the infarmation contalnad thereon wiil not be destroved in the pracess.
Tha FBl emplc"_-'s computer lachnicians who are able to aceess these particular hard
drives without damaging thelr conients, and | hes expressad its willingness to assis: tha
Santz Barbarz Sherlif's Depariment in that connactlan. The FBI has painled cut that its
techniclans are not Callfornia peace officers and coneerned that examination of tha

hard drives by thosa techniclans, T not spacificzlly aulthorlzed by & magistrate, might

Puge 3~
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search of Neverland Ranch and two othar locations that was executed cn November

18, 2003. Your Affiant Incorporates Detective Zells's declaration In this declaration by '
thls reference.

During this investigation, your Afflant and other Investlgators haive contacted numerous

wltnzsses, who provided information based on their personal knowledge 2nd/or

‘documentation. This Information has corrobarated information derlved frony the victim in

this Investigatlon. Part of that infarmalion Is that the victim and his immediate famnlly,
after appearing ina film broadcast entitled “Living with Michael Jackson” were obliged,
thn:su‘gh.thé use of threats. to remain at Neverland }'%anch, away [rom other family
mermnbers, the public and authoritles. The threats Include'd death threats reportedly
made towards the victim and his family steraming frorn Michael Jackson's televised
state‘ﬁment In the nationally-broadcast "LIvlr;g wilh Michael Jackson" interview whereln
Jacks:on admitted he slept 'in a bed with the victim. This sequestering of the v}ctlm ar;d
his family by several of Jackson's entourage Included quickly maving the family out of

thalr‘ apsrtment residence, paying off the rent due an the apartmént, putting their

‘Eéléi’ﬁ'gibfg’s"!ﬁ storage, moving the family inte 'seclusion at' Neverland-Ranch; abtaining-—--~

passports and visas for thz vietim and his m.ather and siblinés prior tc a planned: .
transport of the family to Brazil, and haying them appear In another video to rebut any
possible allegations that might be made against Jackson because ofthe "Living with
Michael Jackson" broadcast. These actlons ware planned by close members of .

Jackson's enlourage and pald for with funds assoclated with Jackson.

On‘Fridéy. 1-28-03, SBSO dat.edtives contacted Christlan Robinson at his residen'ce at
_Los Angeles County). SBSD detectives served the
search warrant signed by the Honarable Rodney Melville, which was obtained on the
same date. -During the service of the search warrant, your Affiant and Sgt. Robel
interviewad Christlan Roblnson with regard to his knowledge of events pertiment to our

Invastigation. Duririg the interview, Rebinsen related Information which corfoborated
detalls learned earlier In our invesligation. '

B Exhibit 3
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be recovered. Furthermare, this fact is not commonly known by end users of
computers and few peaple utllize the measures necessary to ensure the files and their
centent can not be recovered from the computer's hard drive afterit Is deleted. You-r.
Affiant therefore belleves that if the hard drives of the several computers In Marc |
Schgﬁel‘s residence are selzed and appropriate forensic technlgues arz employed in
examining their cantents, deleted documents and files containing Informatien
concerning Marc Schaffel's participation with Michaz! Jackson ane othars in imprisoning

or sequestering the Arvizo famlly and the productlon of the “rebuttal” videa at Hamid
Moslehi's residence on Februar.y 20, 2003 may be recovered.

in summary; your Affiant belisves Sheriit's detectives will recover evidence pertaining lo

this Investigation as result of a service of a search warrant at his residence. This is
based on the following:

_ 1‘ Throughout the investigation, SBSD investigators receiv‘ed information via the
statements of varlous witnesses, (o establish Fred Mare Schaffel was directly
‘ Involved with the preparation and production of the "rebuttal” ta the Martin
' Bashir film. Furthermare, Schaffel was directly Involved in he attempt t© '
- l‘ - obtain-passports forthe victim'stamlly, -~~~ -~ oo e e m e

2. SBSD investigators also learned that Schaffe! converses with his associates
via computer emall, and that Schaffel has discussed matters relevant to this

investigation In some of hls e-mazil correspondence.

. Your afflant obtained background Infarmation on Fraed Marc Schaffel. Your Affiant ‘
determinad from credible and redabla sources that Schaffel resides at (NS
O Angelzs County, California. SBSD investigalors drove by
this residence and oblained a description of the above location.

|
Your Affiant belleves that some of the dozuments may be contalned In computer hard

drives, and your Affiant therefore seeks authority to seize the computer equipment

described below for search of Its hard drives:

Sxbipit 3
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Ranch, on 11-18-2003. Schaffel told Roblnson he fa_lt invsstiga{ors would likely search
both Schaffel's resldence and Raobinson's resldence. Sc'haffel provided Roblnson with *
2 number, of documents and asked Rablinson to place the items Into a bank safe
deposit box, which Schafiel wanted Robinson to operi under Robinson's name.
Robinson opened the safe debosit box at Roblnson's bank in Los Angeles. This point

further establishes Schaffel 5 hislory of USlng other IndlIviduals to stare ltems belongmg
to Schaffel

Cll'nrlsﬂan Robinson, also told me that he did not belleve Schaffel fully trusted anyons
Schaffel did busingss with. Robinson belleved Schafiel withheld information from his
amployass and at times may have provided his emp'loyi;es with disinformation.
Robirison went on to tell me that Schaffal was primarily inlerasted ir furthering hls cwn
situation, regardless of how his decislone and'actions affsct other.peopls.

sS8sD invastlgators intarviewed a Confidential Reliable Informant (CRY), who provided
mfarmetlcn portaining to Frodrie Schaffsl moving items from his resldencs, io an

unknown location.: Your Affiant belleves this informant 1o be "reliable” bacause the
Individual has on several occaslons provided SBSD Investigators with infarmation

- knév:m'ta-invesﬁgatorsto‘be true'and comoborated through other sourcas; but which'
investigators did not make known ta the Informant. The nature of the information
provided by the CRI establishad ha/shé wa's tlosely essociatad with indlviduals involvad
vnth the "handling" of the Arvizo family and with Fredric Schaffel in parh:ular The CRI
is not bexng compensated, nar being offered lenlancy in return for providing Informatron
The CRI offered the information to investigstors with the intent to insure justice is
servad. During Interviews with the CRY, he/ she detalled thal subsequantto SBSD
Investigatars serving the search warrant at Neverland Ranch Schaffel made
stak sments to the e‘facttﬁat ha falt law anforcement weuid likely search hls residance.
Schaffel further indlcatod he mavad iterns (the CRI could not prowde speciilc

* Information about the nature of Lhe items) 1o a lecation away from.his residence. The
CRI did not know where Schaffel movad the llems to. The Information provided by the
CRI regarding Schaffsl's belief that a search of his residence was eminent, was
corroborated through by the statsménts of Christian Rebinson. Your affiant belizves
the CRI's lnfprmation.is.furthef corraboreled by the S_'hu.rgard Storage cozumentation,
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Indlcating 3 storage unit was obtalned on 11-21-03, Lhree days aft°r SBSD investigators
served the search warrant at Neverland Ranch,

Th? CRI, alsa told SBSD Investigators that prior to this Investigation becﬁmlng publlc
knawledge Fredric Schaifel malntained 8 number of audlotapes which reportsdly

conualned recordings assoclatcd with Mlchaa[ JACKSON., The CR described listening

to one cf tha tapes and belleving thé contentlo be a re::ordnd telephone conversalion.
The CRI recognized onég of the recordsd veleas as belng that of Michas! JACKSON.
During-the search of Schaffel's resldence, your affiant and the other SBSD investigators
dldlnot locate any such audiotapes. When a'sked If Schaffel may have destroyed the
tapes, the CRl stated he fclt Schaffel would not destroy the tapas Your affiant believes
thnse audiotapes were moved to another Iosatlon such as a storaga unit.

Based on.your afflant's training : and expen"enca I'know perso'ns who ara involved in the
commission of, or attempts to cover—up crlmes will oftentimes sscrete evidance of the
crim°5 In orivate storaqe facliities. This ls partl:ulsrlytrua of lndlvlduals who believe
Iaw enforcement.will attempt Lo find and selze the avidence through the service of

search warrants at thair resldences. Furthermore, It is common for indlv!du{al's who

deslre-to-secret-evidence-In-storage-lockers-ta-have- an- -acqualntance-open:to- s‘coragje—---——-~-~-

locker account under ths acquaintance’s nams as 3 further means of preventlng law

.enfurcem=nt from finding and selz lng the evidence.

Durlng tha service of the sssrch warrznt at Schaffel's resldence, SBSD lnvgstigsbrs

-locat'ad and sa'lzad documentation, both written and video media. It s your affiant's

. bsllaf additional wrirten and video documentalicn is possessed by Fredrc Schaffel, but

. I belng stored in a location-pthar than his residence. Your aiflant bases this belisf on

the ﬁ:llmﬂng First, the'viden documentafun suized from Schaffel s residence ' was
pnmarlly adited content and hkely maintalned fnr ihe purpose of releasing Information,
whtch :ended to shed 2 posltive Ilght on Mlchaul JACKSON. Second, your affiant
belxaveo Schaffel May possess documentation, which Schaffel Is keeplng with the Intant

1o protect himself from becoming a “scapegoat,” as part of JACKSON's deferse. Third.

Schaflel made stalements lo twa Individuals, Christian Robinson and our CRI,

indlcallng Schaf"el belleved law enforcement was going to search his residenca and he
wanted 1o r2movs ltame from hie residence to prevant |2y enforcement {rom t2king the

‘ ' : . : . Pege 5
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Investigators located and. seized & cumber of documents and items, which ars relevaal to our
investigation. Ofnote, we located decurmentatior, which indiczted Fredric ‘Marc” Schaffe! was
involved with the efforts to sequester the Arvizo family. Specificelly, Schaffel paid nionies to
people associated with the efferts to sequester the family, including Frank "Tyson” Caszio snd
Vincent "Vinnic™ Amén. The dates upon which the disburserent of monies occurred, cotncided
with the time the Azvizo family was sequestered, Ielso found docurnentation indicating Schaffel
wes volved in the aftempts to send the Arvizo family to Brazil, Investigetors lecated computer
storage media, whict contained Quicken (fnancial racking computer software) dles. The
Quicker files pertained to an “account”, wherein Schaffe] Tacled expeases associated with the
Axvizo family. Of partcular interest were entries indicating Schuffe) spent moncy o obtain

Passpucls and visus Jur dxe Arvizo family, Viccen: Amen and Frack *Tyson® Cascio.

SBSD investigators inferviewed e Confidentiz] Citizen Informant (CCI#1), wha provided
infonéutian penaining to Fredric Scheffel and Michael JACKSON making travel arrangements
ﬂucué.b a travel agercy called Air Apparent Inc.: You affiant belicves the information provided -
by m; CCZ3 1o be reliebic, as the CCI#1 hes in the past, provided informarion 1o investgetors,
which at the time was known to be true (coroberated ﬂ..rough oﬂu sources ofinformation).-or

‘Whll:ﬂ‘ was later corroborated through evidence and/ or sta;cmcns of other individuals. In

“particular, Th'- CCI#1 has provided informatios 1o mvcsﬁzaxcrs pcrmmmg To various u-"vcl
arrengements involving Michael JACKSON and Frednc SCHAFFEL.

Of particular note, CCI#1 tald investigators that Fredsc Schaffel prmarily used Air Appurent

Inc., travel agency to make his commercial wavel irangements. CCI#1 also keows Michael

- JACKSON's p:rscm'.l' assistaat, Evic Ta:vzu;c'i, males cornmmercial travel arrangements for

JACKSON and JACKSON's people through Alr Apparent Inc. In particular, CCT41 indicated
befche was aware thas Schaffel oftea vsed United Aiclincs for commerciel trevel, including mipe
10 and from Brezil. CCI#1 statcd Air Apparent maintaing records, which would establish
Michac] Jackson, or members ofhis eatourage, including Schaffel meds arrangemens io remove
the Arvizo mrmly to Brale. Thc records could m:lud'- '.ravc:l 1h.n=ra:u:s mvomcs ﬂwht
informa noi ccp1cs of £ tickets or vo;dc-d ﬁcxcts bm:l mi'ormatmn :md r:h ent proﬁlcs- CCLrl
further believed Evie Tavasci utlized Air Appureat Inc,, to meke commercinl tovel
arrar.genients for Mickael JACKSON end JACKSON's entourage, CCI#1 stated Ajr Apparcal
Inc., would also meintain recerds pc'tammg to zay wevel arrengements mad~ by Evic Tavasci,
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were obliged, thmugh the use of ﬂm:c.ra, to remain ar Neverland Rench, away from, other family membexs, th=
puul.:: and anthonitics. The tureats included death threats repartsdly made by unknown pcrsons lowerd the .
\ tim aqd his fmily slcmming from Michael Jeckson's talevised sintement in the na honally-hmadcast “Living
th Michael Jackson" intarview iz which Jackson admitied be slept in e bed with the victm. This sequestering
of the v:ctm and his r:umly‘uy several.of Jackson's entournge mcludcd quickly moving the f2mily out of their -
zpartment :saxdsacc peying off the rent duc on the gparmect, pumng then-bclongmps in storage; moving the
family into scclusion at Neverland Ranch, obtaining passports and visas for the victim rad his mothey ond

" siblings p=ior to & plaaned {ransport of the family to Bruzil, end having them eppear in enother videe created to.

rehut any possible ailegations that migkt be made against Jackson becsuse of the “Living with Michael Jacksan”
brogdcast. These actions were plannad and/or carsied out by clos- members of Juckson's ectourage aad paid fer

with funds associated with Jacksoa These overt acis, in cunjun.non with otlcr related activities, form the basis
for the conspirecy allcgahons

Morz=over, dunn" the investigation SBSO investigators leemed Fredric ‘Marc" Schaftel was involved in the
atempts to sequester the viclim and the vicim's family agrinst ‘.h:xrwﬂl. The victm's mother, Jonet Arvizo
toldinvestigators that Micharl JACKSON's people paid to purchase passports for tae Arvizo family, &0 they
could be sent to Brezil. Jan=l also stated that members of JACKSON's entourags, including Frenk “Tyson”
Cascio and Vincent "Vinnic" Amen (Black) wers iavelved in shuttling the Arvizo family around and focilimting
pettiag the Abvizo femily outof the country. Jenet Arvize sp'-ctﬁcdly identified Dicter Wiesazr and Roaeld
Kcmt::—' 25 being involved i the d=cision making process with regard Lo tae handling of the Arvizo fmmly
QOae of the means vlized by the canspirators to isolate the Arvizo family was the relocadon fom ﬂ:u:u-
epartment inEast Los Angcles. This includcd-moving-thc family to Michae] JACKSON's-Neverland Valley -
Renach, rz:movzng and storing the Arvizo's possessions ead paying off monics owed to the Arvizo's landlerd In
EestLos Angcl.s. The Arvizo's posscssions were 1han withheld from the Arvizo's and moved 1o & sscret (nat.
Yszlosed to the femily) stormpge lockes, which was reated by Bradley Miller and Asaf Vilchiek. Vincent Amm
-3ld Jaaet Arvizo thet be paid off the monics owed to the landlord as the outstanding debt was | emeans bywhich
 people could Iatertrack down the’ Arvizo fammilly. "A'cofideatial reliable informeat provided information ta
‘S350 investigatory, indicuting Bradley Miller was responsible for disbursing the monies used to pay off the
laadlord and did so at the direction of Mark:-Geragos. When the Arvizo's ﬁnnlly recovered tasir possessions

(after Teteining'the sexvices of 8 Jawyer), they détermined incriminelicg letters written by Michacl JACKSONta
the victim were stolen,

S350 invesugators leamed Chrstian Rohinsoxn assist=d Fredrie Scheffel in the stlempt to prepers for and flm e
rebuttal video subsequent to the niring of the Martic, Bashir “Living with Michae] Jackson” film. Robinson
helped Schadel construet a list of questions to ask the Arvizo Family. Robinson conducted the flmed intavice
with the Arvizo Family. During ap interview witk SBSO investigutors, Robinsor adminted Schadel provided
- Robinsoa with dacuments, which Schaffe] did ot wentlow caforcement o seize during the service of a search
werrant. Scheffel directed Robinson to cpen 2 benk safc d=posit bax and plece the documeats in the safe
deposit box. Robmson obtained o bank safc deposit box under his neme und stored Schaffel's documents
within, Robinson claimed the documents glver Lo him by Schaffel were Srancizl in nature and Schaite] teld
"Robizsoa they weee needad for wx purposes. It should be noted that during the servicz of a scarch werraut of
Scheffe!’s residence, SBSO investigators located cumcrous financizl and tax releted documeantation. What
investiontors coticed was a lack of finencial documantation parteinihp 1o the Februery 20053 p'ncd of e,
SBSO mv'-mgatwc personnel aévised Robinsoa nat to remove or tamper with the paperworl: in the safe deporit
box. The morzing afier telling investzetors of this safe depasit box, Robinson remov=d the documenis fom E:
iaal: and pmv:d:d tkem to 2 representative of Fredric Schaffel. During the search of Scheffel’s residence,
S3S0 mvestigatess alsc Jocated a pices of paper with Robinson's nzrae and telephope number writtez on it
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sbove mentioned wairants, Your affiact either personally suthored, assist=d in the authoring of, or read cach of
ths statcmeals of probable cause for the subsequenr warrants. Your affiant wishes 0. incerpomie the
information conteined within the probable cause statements for these earlies warrats iato this currset sement
of probable cause by this reforence,

Ducing {bis investigation, your Affant and other investigators contacted pumcrous witnesses, who provided
information based on their personal knowledge and/or docursentation, This infommeion bes corroboraed
information derived from the victiz in this igv=stigation. Parn of that infozmation is that the victim and his
immediatc family, after appcaring in & film broudcast entitled “Living with Michael Jackson,” were obliged,
tarough the use of threats, to remain at Neverland Ranch, awny from other family members, the public and
authordties. Thoe threats included deuth threats roportedly mide by unkniown persans toward thc victim and his
fomily stemming from Michael Jockson's televised gtetament in the natiopally-broadcast “Living with Micheel
Jackson" interview in which Jackson admitted he slept in 8 bed with the victim. This scqusstering of the victim
and his fmily by several of Jackson's entourage included quickly moving thic family our of their apestmert
residence, paying off the rent due on the spartment, putting their beloagings in storage, moving the family into
seclusicn ul Neverlund Ranch, obtaining passports and visas for the victim and hic mother and siblings priorto s
planned transpost of tbe family. to Brzzil, and having them oppear in another vidco created 1o r=but any possible
alleg'a‘uons that might be made against J:u:lczon ‘bocause of tho "Living with Michae] Jackson™ broadcast, These

actions waro planned and/or carried out by closc members of Jackson’s entowsge and paid for with funds
assocxatcd with Jacksan.

New informn.ﬁcn:

. Through‘uutth;s mvmnganon, SBSO investigators received information from varinus sources, indiceting Evelyn

Tavasci was Michael JACKSON'S parsonal assistant. Furthermore, Tavesci was respoasible-for the-day to -day-
operativns of MJJ Productions. MJJ Productions is Michacl JACKSON's persenal company and is wed 1o
coordiznae ‘acd cxecute many of JACKSON's parsopal 2nd business activides. Of noto the sowrocs of this
information Includs (but are not limited 10) Jesus Salas, the ex-house manager at Neverland Rench end
Chrigtophee Carter, the ex personnl bodyguard for Michael JACKSON.

Durlng the service of the ssarch wasrant at Neverland Ranch oo 11-18-2003, SBSO investigators located
cvidepce indicadng Evclyn Tavasci roccived mail oo behelf of JACKSON and subsequenty forwarded the mail
to JACKSON. SBSO investigators made subsequent attempts to contact Tavasci at her residence and discuss
ker involvemernt with Michue] JACKSON aad h;s close n3sooiates, Tavasei refuscd to speak with, or otherwise
cooperate with SBSO investgators.

During this investigation, SBSO investigutors received information from » Confidential Relisble Informant
(CRY), who stated Michasl JACKSON told the CRI :hat hz (JACKSON) wanted to be like tho “fog,” in that
JACKSON did not want people to be able 10 track his activitics and whereabouts, In order to accomplish this,
JACKSON did oot utilize credit accounts or telephones, which were associated with JACKSON, Rather,
JACKSON used credit cards end telephones connccted with his nssociates and JACKSON registered at hotels:
under assumed names. SBSO izvestigators bavs comoboreted this information through hotel records and the
stetemments of JACKSON's bodygucrds, It should bs poted this CRI provided informetion to SBSO
investigators on pricr accasions. Oz these prior occasions,.the information provided by the CRI wos found 10 be
s, throeglr evidence and/ or statements of other witnzeses.

During this investigetion, SBSO investigators learned Michea] JACKSON utilized a wuvel agoney called Alr
Apparent to zrrarge for tavel needs, including airllne tickets znd hotel stays. SBSO Detcctive Paul Zelis
Warrunt page 4
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THOMAS MESEREAU, JR.
AVROTSSIONAL LAW CORPORATION
SUZCIALDZING IN CRIMINAL DETENSE

July 22,2004

VIA FACSIMILF, (805) 568-239R

Thomes Sncddon, Esq,
Dislriet Attoreey

District Anorney's Office
110S Saow Barbara Stect
_S‘mm Barbare, CA 93108

Re:  People v. Jacksop, SBSC Case No. 1133603
Deur Mz, Soeddon:
|

Beeause of the complexity of this mntter cod the involvement of so meny individuals and
-entities, we request thut you provide us with & Butes-stamped copy of all discovery provided to
date, and that all discovery providzd 10 us in {he fiiture be Bates. -stamped consecutively as well:

Addiﬁona.lly, in your discovary 1o daic, you have asglezted to include the following

materials, These mazerials are criﬁ:;n'x to our tral prepaation. Please consider this a coatinuing
request for discovery pursuvant to Penal Code Sections 1054 znd 1054.5(0):

1. Pleasc provide us with all elucs thot were called in, e-mailed and or sent via mail, in
) the maiter iovolving Michnel Jackson;
2 All crime reports prepared in relzlion to the investigation and prosecutioe of this
case including Grand Theft, Child Abduction und False Imprisonment erime
Iepors;
2Y 1o the evant the alleged crimes ocourred in otber jurisdictions, pleass ideptify the
jurisdiction and the personnel from that jurisdiction;
1, All bail enhanzemzao: requests and doesments;
. All photogmphs, jail video and sudio 12pes, logs, and repornts generaied prior to,
during and after Mr. Jackson was bocked;
| Sehivit 11 (p,1/5)
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Thomas Sneddon, Esq.

July 22,2004

List of all swomn and civilian cmployzzss who were present whea Mr, Jacksou was
List of all suspects who were being held in holding malk(s) when Mr. Jackson wes

All supervisor and watch commander logs that were generated and reflect issues
conceming Mr, Jucksan's aitest and or inventigotion;

Al iaicr or inwa drprrtracntal cotmunications referencing Mr. Jackson's airest,

Please provide us with all officer or investigator notes and note books,
chronological recards and logs, oudio and/or videe tapes, and polic= reports
generaied by the Santa Barbara Sheriff's Department, the Sauta Barbara Distict
Attorncys Office, or any othar soclal, law =nforzement or eriminal jusdee enfity,
involved ia the pre amvest aad er post arrest investigadon of Mickuel Jackson;

Pleage provide us with all aucio and video tapes, transcripes of evary t2pe, and
piease identify by name, address and plione numbes al participans andfor
witnerres (lacluding law onforceme:t officers, whether or not the individual is
avdible aad/or visible on the recording), in cach sitnetdon, Tansacion end/or

Pleasc provide us with all e-nail communications (relevant to the Michael Jackson
investigetion) invalving law enforcemens, their agents and sworn and or civilian
wimesses. This request penains ta all known investigaticas ecd or isguinies,

Please provide us with ol noles, recerds, reports, phoae conversations, stateroents
(whether telcphonic, in pesson, verbal, written, signzd or uasigned), recordings
(audio, video and/or transcripts), involving District Atterney Tom Sneddon's
contcts with, but not Litnited to, Diane Diamond, Gloria Allred, Legry Feldman, Dr.
Stanlcy Koz and Carole Licbermen, This request is limited to issues concerning
Michael Jackson's amrest, past and present investigations and or inguiries conducted
end or directed by Mr, Sneddon on behalf of the Sant Berbara District Attorney's
OTce and or by the current ead fommer Sheriff of Sania Bacbaza Counsy;

Page 2
6.
booked;
7.
being booked;
8.
investigation and or inquiry;
10.
i
‘ -oecurrence recorded;
| 12
regoardless of tme;
13,
14.

Any bools, papers, documents, letters, photogaphs or tmngible cbjzets relevans 1o
this case, particularly including the evidence whizh ths prosccutios intends w
produee at trial, including, but not limited 10 any physical evidence obisined fram
or belonging to the defendents, or talken during searchzs invelved {r this maticr.
Any and all photographs, coatact sheels, motion pictures or sound recordings, or
vausecripts of such ::ouud recordings. which relate in woy way 1o the issues involved

Exhivit 11 (p-Z/p)
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Thomas Sneddon, Esq.

Ty 22, 2004

Page 3

15,

16.

17.

in this case, wacthzr taken or made 2t, prior (o or subseguens 13 the tme of

commissian of the alleged offense, wod whether o5 not intended to be used by the
prosccution ut the time of the trial;

All repodts relating o the investigation, including but not limited to the results of
any electvonic swrvsillagee (including wire tapping) of conversations 1o which
defendant was a party, and, il so, any end all recorded conversations, clectronic,
mechanical, slenogrophic or otherwise, between the defendant and any other
persons, whether or not acting on behalf of the prosecution, which are relevaat to
the subject matter eharged, and whisch ate in the custody and control of the
prosecuticn, whether or not intsnded 1o be uszd as evidence by the prosecution;

The rerulis of any polygraph examlaation perfonned on zny witness or potentiad
witness in this suse;

Any cvidence of any undenstanding or egreement as 1o any foturs prosecution ot
punishment of any potential wimesses;

Any and all inforinenis (sworn or civilian) in this case;

The records of a 2!l misdemneanor end felony cenvictions and/or rap shesty, |
including the cxistence of all pending charges and/ar coses uguinsi any informant(s)
involved in-this meticy;. _

The records of all puymezaly and /or deals given 1o Bny informant used {n this case;
All information, in any form, of any inducemeats, promiszs, tepresentations or
assurances, whether or oot reduced 1o writing, given to oy infonsant(s) involved in
this mafter, related to this meter, including, but not limitzd 1o plez egrecments,

dismlssals of clincges, and 1grcements not to prosecuss, related to cither e
ifonnant or any third paity beneficiary;

Police r=ports of any cases peading against the informuit(s) at the time when the
informatiorn in the instant case was given;

The ohysicel description and pbotographs (if any) of any cenfidentinl informany
The narac and address of any isformant's employment, (£ employz=d,

Any relevant material or informartioz which has been previded by an infermast
The prosscution shall provide all information which qualifies their informan: es

reliahle, including, owt not limited 1o, defzndants nmne zud case number forall
ceses in which the informant geve information, what she specific information
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Thomes Sneddon, Esq.

July 22, 2004
Peged

31.

32,

provided was, ind what was subsequently discovered;

Al notes or memoranda, handwrlitsn or 1yped, conceming conversations with
nformants:

All staterments taken from or mads by any person, ineluding witnesses in relaton o
thiis case, teped, written or unwritien, sigoed or unsigned, including eny wral
convesrsations, and all noles, memorande, or recordings or documentolion thercaf
with any member of any law enforcement agency, their agents, employees,
rzpresentatives ar jnvestigators, or any persou in any way tzievuni tu tie wlegutions

sarged herein whether or nol the prosecution Intends Lo call therm at cay hearings
or trial;

The names, addresses and iclephent aumbers of all persons whom (he prosecution
mav call as witnesses;

The following informalivr concering each wimess the prosecutior intends 1o call;
tdate o birth, place of birth and physical descriplions: all aliases, aka's or
pscudonyms; occupation and crmployment address; any charges pending against
iken, including the neme of the count, case nunber, slatus of casc, charges,

Investigating ugeacy and witnesscs thareio; eny immwndty agrecments, whether
writien or unwritten, formal or m&rm'\]

The recards ci- nll arrests nud «.unvi:uons (i.e., "rap shccu") both domestic end
forcige, of uny prospeciive witnessey;

The contants of al] statements made 10 the polential witnssses und/er infonnanis in
order to induce polentlal witnesses end/or informants to cogperate with the
investigation, preparaton and/er prosecution of the above-cotitled action;

All erirae reports (including, but ot limited 1o, fallow wp roports, property repotts,
sciendfic investigation repars, activity reports, caraner reports, =ic.) prepared in
relaticn 10 the investigation and prosecution of thic case. This includes the notes of

ell police aflicers of their activilics and obscrvations dusing the period of the
investipetion of this case;

All notes made by police officers regarding their conversations with wimssses;

All notes made by prospsctive witnesses relating to matters to be covered in their
testingony ot the trial;

Documents used by vAmesses to refresh their memery for the trial;

Bkt 11 Cparp)
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Thomas Sneddon, Esq.

July 22, 2004
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38,

35,

40,

41.

42,

43.

45.

46.

47.

The contents of all statements made to the prosecution in intavizws, {estimony or
by any person wha claims 1o have informetion regarding the above-catitled eetion;

All exorrts who were in uny way contacted by or involved In the inveatigation of
wilnesses;

ldendnies, including names, zddresses, vhione nwnbers, budye oumbers, occupaton
titles, and present assiguments of all experts who prepared reports concerning their

analysis or cxnminations upon any physical evidence, whether or not the
prosecuiion ntends 10 call them at the 1fal;

A curent sumymery and ltemization of bz esurse of instruction or other Taining
given 1o persons whe are oxpected to testify ag expests an any issue connected to
thiz case, includiog, but not limited to a course swunmary, a list of ell prior similas

cascs in whiclh the "expert” has cenducted an investigation and/or has testifiad, and
u list of izstruciors and their qualificetions;

Aoy and all writings or publications uscd in zny way by the experts in forning
opinions, or in cbtaining  basis for forming o opinton, including teaching
manuals, journals, treatises, textbooks, bulletins and other r=cords of classes inthe
expest'a Seld of expertise, or otherwise;

A list of 2]l suspeets, wimesses and defense counse] 1o whan the expest has spoken,

who heve provided [i:formution used in cny way by the cxpert as & basis for forming
any opinion;

All physical evidence including but uot Limited to, all docwunents, computers,

pupers, baoks, records, photographs, paane records, which may be introduced at the
wial;

All other physical evidence which is now Iu the possession of the pros=cutors ar

law enforcement officers or which has been exunined and which is in any way
rclevant o this proceeding;

For znch piecc of physical evidence set farth i this letter, the present locotian aad
the name, address and phane number of the present custodian of said evidence;

Auy r=ports or raw notzs describing any of the pliysice] evidenzs set {orth o thds
communiczation;

The neme, eddress, and phone number of cach persen to whom any of the physical
evidence in this case was submitizd foz auzlysis lncluding, but zot lirsted 1o all
criminalists, handwriticg espers, psychologists, et al.;

Exhibiy 2L Cp.572)
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Thouins Sazdden, Esg.

July 22,2004
Page 6

48.
45,

50,

3l

52.

L001-128 (OTE! mET T SRAUICTIY AJHI dyg:sC +0 ¥*O

All reports of scientific tests and examination relative to this case which havz been
conducted by the prasscudon and/or thsir agenty:

The date ond raw notes which weare made in coanection with the selentific tests in
this case;

The content and nature of ray finding or seientific or expert opinion which has been

comrmunicesed to the prosecutien but whith has st been reduced to wridng dra
TEport:

All reports and sejexntific analysss performed ot the request of the proseculion upan
any physical evidence relating o this case, including, but ot limited to, all
computar repotts, handwriticn notes, transetiptions, chiurs, graphs, diagrams,
sketches, raw scicatific and analytieal data. memorenda and lnboratory worksheets
or recordings of any kiud used in the preparation and consuction of final reports;

The following reports, forms, and evidence pentelning to the invesdgaton of this
case:

a. Follow-up investigeton reports;

L. Stpplemental reports;

c. Incident rcports;

d. Chain of custady records:

c. Pitchess discovery:

f. Manuals rc criminal iavestigations (rules-procedures);
6. Property reports;

h. Activity reponts (Daily, Weekly, Month!y);

i, Conual logs, dockets: -

J. Investigators/officers raw notes, logs, chronologies;

k. Tepe recordings-vid=n of witn=ss statements and trenscripts;
1. Criminal history corcsrning victims and witnesses;

= All potentially exculpatery investigative leada:

Bt 11 Cpg/p)

mE Y SRBUJISITY LYW dgr:e0 »o 22



Thomas Sneddor, Eug,

July 22,2004
Pape 7

L0D1-T38E

n. All investigators present during im::rvicw::linl:rrogatious;

0. Notificntions:

p. Teletypes (DMV checks, r=cord checks, erintinnl checks, date-limes);
q. Disclosure statements;

r. Investigators final ceports:

s. Chronological logs;

L. Six Pack (phato) conparisons;

u. Prior crime reports invelving suspects or witnesses;

v. Press rel=ases;

w. Preys sppearances by investigators/personnel & theit agents;

X. Newspaper erticles;

y. Annlyzcd evidence reporis;

2. Intra departmental corespondence from all inveolved;
ga. Field activity r=ports:

bb. Names of supervisors who approved reports;

cc. Names of prosecutors who reviewed reports:

dd. Prosccutors churge evalvatlon sheets:

cz. List of peoplz interviewed but not intended to be called as withesses:
£, Communication tapes;

g8. Comrespond=nce 1o cther ageacies; end

hh. Scientfic enalysis repors.

Bl 11 (p- 7/cP>
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Thomay Sneddon, Esq.
July 22,2004

Pape B

|

The presecition must inform defense counsel of any nd all evidence and/or information
from any source that it has which is or may be fevornble to the defense in that it tecds to exonerate
the defendant ureonsttutes informetion that the defense might use to impeach or contradict

" prusceution wilnesses, including !l laformation which niny lead 10 such information.

The items reguested herein must be made available 1o defense counsel forthwith, thus

 sanbling counse) 10 utilize tic reeuested items in the preparation of motions and the trial in tis
mates.

‘ This is a continuing request and requires the prosecution 10 inform counsc! for te
| tefendants forthwith of any infonmadon cover=d by this requess whick cornes to ths attention of
police or prosceution after this requenr is mnde.

Yincerely,

o A

Thonixs A. Meserean, I,

Behibit 1L (p.8/0)
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HOMAS W, SNEDDON, JR.

PATRICK 1. M:KINLEY
Digtrict Anoroey Assistant Distrizt Atoracy
MARNIE B. PINSICER CHRISTLE STANLLEY
Assisiaal Director

Assistest Distrie! Attorney
DAVID M. SAUNDERS ERIC A. HANSON
Chief Itvestigatar

Chicf Tzlal Depusy

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Angust 12, 2004

Thomas A Mesercay, Jr., Esq.

Collins, Mesereay, Rc:ddock. & Yu L1P
1875 Ceatury Pack Essi, 7% Floor

Los Angeles, CA 50067

Dear Mr, Mcsucau:

After revicwing your July 2z st::ovary RCqJCSt and reviewing the relevant code
pravisions set forthin Penal Code §1054 et seq. governing discovery, the following response is

rovided. Whils somc of the requests are stendard requests covered by Pensl Code §1054.1,

others are not. To facilitate closure on the former and guidance as to the later, 1 have drvxdc:z

your requests into groups. As to several requests thol were prafecod with the word “all” aur
answers are predicated upoa the assumption your use of the ward “all” is meaat to apply to the
currer investigation involving the charges alleged in the indictment. If that was not your
intention, then we believe the request to be overbroed. Additionally, we acknowledge, a5 we did
during the Grand Jury Hearing, our continuing obligation to produce, without requcest oo your
part, any exculpatory cvidence as defined under Brody v. Maryland and thosc cases amplifying
Penal Code scction 1054,1°s discovery and dus process requircments.

1. Pursuant to Penal Code §1054.1, we believe we are in complete complinnee with
regard o the followiag requests:

#2  Howover, we belicve the words “grand theft™ were mistakenly substituted
for word “extortion”’

#3

#3  Pleasc gec the arcest warraat,

#10 However, a8 the vagueness created by inclusion of the term “social” egency.
Ifthis applies to reports investigatars obtaln from this type of ageacy then it
will be produced, butif it refers reporta they may have that we aze not aware
and do oot possass then we do not agree.

211

Except 25 to the requirement that we wauscribe materiels, Even though not
required, we have provided capies of transcribed materials.

w14 Exhibi+ 12 Cp. I/=,)
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Thomes A Meserzeu, Jr.. Esq.

Pege 2

August IZ, 2004

I+

3

#15
%16
#17
#29
#32
#33
#36
#38
#39
w43
w44
#46
#47
8
£50
#52ab,c,d,8,m,r,5,1,82,bb

Iackson Jail Bogkine Information.
We agrec that the items rcqucst:d n pamgraph S through 8 are within the scope

of 1054.1. We will immediately injtiate steps to get the Artorney General’s
investigation materials end supplement those matevials if necessary.

Iaformant(s).

As 1o the Confidential Reliable Iaformants request contained in paragraph 26, the
only individuul given that description was Juy Jackson, He is the CRI refereacsd
in the original s=arch warrant affidavit,

45 1o the remaining paragraphs 18-27, we agroe that information, if it exists, is
within 1054.1"s scope, subject to the provisions of 1054,7.

The following items are duplicezed clsswhere in your request:
#34

F49
#351
#5273, % Ly, ee, Bh

The following items ere beyond the scope of Brady and Penal Code §1054.1.
#9

712

bbbt 12 (P 2/3)
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Thomas A. Meserean, Jr., Esq.
Page 3
August 12, 2004

#13

#37 However, we are compliant to the extent that statements relevant to
this investigation have been reduced to written reports.

#35

#52 e, f u, v, w x z ce dd, g

6. The following items ere cither overbrozd or vague, If you wish to refin= your
tequest for these items and rescbmit them to us we will be beppy to evaluate
whether they conform to ous discovery obligutions,

#1
#28 However, we are campliant ta the extent that stetements relevant 1o
this investigation have been reduced to written reports.
| #30
731 Hovrever, we will comply with our obligation to provide the defense
with information concerning morel turpitude crimes corumitted by -
marerial witnesscs,
#40 Howcever we will be provide availeble CVs on expert witnesses,
#41 o
#42
#45
#52h,4,0,p,0,ff
7. #52n. We belicve the current discovery cormplies with the request. However, in
order to prevent any problems, all affcery wriling & report will be contacted o
casure full end accurate compliance with the request.

I believe that further discussions could result ia a satisfactory agreement on some of these
requests. Please fee] free to contact us to discuss these requests,

Very truly yours,

Thomes W, Sneddaon, Jr.

District Atiarney
TWSan

=. Steve Cocluan, Esg,
R Brian Ocaran, Esg,
Robert Sarger, Esq,
Susn C, Yy, Esq.

'&L\'\ pit 1 CF-S/?;)
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PROOF QF SERVICE

I, he undersigned, declare:

1 am a citizen of the United States of America, am over the age of eighteen (18)
years, and not a party to the within action. Iam employed at 1875 Century Park East, 7'
Floar, Los Angeles, CA 90067. Ou October 4, 2004, I served the following document:

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION COMPELLING DISCLOSURE OF INFORMANT'S
IDENTITY OR, IN THE ALTERNATIVE, DISMISSING THE ACCUSATORY PLEADING;
MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES: DELCARATION OF SUSAN C. YU IN
SUPPORT THEREOF

on the interesled parties addressed as follows:

Thomas Socddon, Esg., Dislrict Attarney
Gerald Franklin, Esq.

Ronald Zonex, Esq.

Gordon Auckincloss, Esq.

District Allomey's Office

1105 Sauta Barbara Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93108

FAX: (805) 568-2398

L BY MAIL: I placed cach envelape, containing the [oregoing document, with postage
3t [g g;e%aid. in the United States mail at Los Angeles, California. I am readily [amilier
with the business practice for collection and processing of mail in this office; that in the
ordinary course of business said documenl would be deposited with the US Postal Service

i‘n Los Angeles on that same day.

X__BYFACSIMILE: Iscrveds COFY of the within document on the above-inlerested
parlies, by way of a facsimile, at the facsimile mumbers listed above.

_ ___BY MESSENGER/ATTORNEY SERVICE: I caused to personelly serve the
within document on the above intercsted parties.

X __(State) I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California
that the foregoing is true and correct.

(Federal) 1 declare thal I am employed in the office of a member of the bar of this
court al whose direction the service was made.

Executed on October 4, 2004, at Los Angeles, California.

R /’ ,a
- ”
Z %é% %x?\’u

.30

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION COMPELIING DISCLOSURE OF INFORMANTS IDENTITY
OR. IN THE ALTERNATIVE. DISMISSING THE ACCUSATORY PLEADING: MEMORANDUM
OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES: DELCARATION OF SUSAN €, YU IN SUPPCORT THEREQF
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